

Spencer Lee

Creative Developer

Spencer Lee

3403 14th Avenue, Apt. 3D
Brooklyn, NY, 11218

205.907.6980
spencerlee200@gmail.com

> Hello World!

I am a full stack developer with a focus on the front end and immersive user experiences. I graduated from Full Sail University in 2017 with a Bachelor of Science in Web Design and Development. Since then, I have been constantly pushing myself to learn more and explore new technologies. I have had the pleasure to work on projects from creating banner ads, interactive video, permanent installations, and even VR.

> Experience

WireWax / Creative Developer

November 2018 - Present, New York City, NY

I've worked on interactive video projects for various unique clients, each bringing something new and exciting to the table. I had a VR project for IBM one day and a multi-camera video experience for Motortrends the next!

Craft Worldwide, NY / Jr. Developer

September 2017 - November 2018, New York City, NY

Worked on advertisements for many interesting clients such as Microsoft, MGM, and most prominently the New York Lottery. In addition to creating countless HTML5 banners, I have had the pleasure of working on several websites, APIs, and even a karaoke machine!

Modomo Technology and Web Services / Web Consultant

May 2017 - September 2017, Winter Park, FL

Worked as a part-time web consultant on various projects expanding my collegiate skill level. Gained more experience in Python, Javascript, and PHP.

> Skills

HTML and CSS expert	Greensock pro	Self-Motivated
JavaScript enthusiast	Python 2 & 3	Git lover
Angular & Firebase	PHP	Strong work ethic
Honest	MEAN and LAMP stack	Fast Learner
WordPress	Arduino	Bash

> Education

Full Sail University / Bachelors of Science in Web Design and Development, Salutatorian

April 2017, Winter Park, FL

Full Sail offered me a very hands-on approach to web development. Instead of just learning the theory, we would create something side-by-side as we learned each new skill. I had classes ranging from web animation to OOP to devops and even to popular web frameworks like React, Angular, and Laravel.